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July 7, 2011 
 
 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700 
Toronto, Ontario 
M4P 1E4 
 
Attention:  Ms. Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary 
 
Re:   EB-2011-0225 – Union Gas Limited – 2011 Demand Side Management Plan – 

2011 New and Updated DSM Measures  
 
Dear Ms. Walli: 
 
By application dated June 3, 2011, Union Gas Limited (“Union”) applied to the Board for 
an order granting approval of changes to its 2011 Natural Gas Demand Side Management 
(“DSM”) Plan.  Specifically, Union requested approval of changes to the 2011 input 
assumptions.  The Board assigned docket number EB-2011-0225 to the application. 
 
The Board issued Procedural Order No. 1 on June 22, 2011 providing for written 
submissions. 
 
Union received a submission from the Canadian Manufacturers & Exporters (“CME”) 
confirming that the revised measures were filed with EAC consensus and indicating their 
support for the application. Union received no other submissions. 
 
Accordingly, Union requests an order of the Board approving the proposed changes to the 
2011 DSM input assumptions. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at 519-436-4521 
 
Sincerely, 
 
[Original signed by] 
 
Marian Redford 
Manager, Regulatory Initiatives 
 
c.c:  Crawford Smith (Torys) 
 EB-2008-0346 Intervenors 
 


